ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COVWM TTEE
April 5, 2011
9:02 a.m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Bill Welechowski, Chair
Senat or Joe Paskvan, Vice Chair
Senat or Al bert Kookesh

Senat or Cat herine G essel
VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Kevi n Meyer

COWMM TTEE CALENDAR

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG

Commi ssioner - Departnment of Adm nistration
Becky Hul tberg

- CONFI RVATI ON ADVANCED

COWM TTEE SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BI LL NO. 18(STA) AM
"An Act establishing Al aska Public Gardens Day on the Saturday
i mredi ately preceding Menori al Day each year."

- MOVED CSHB 18(STA) AM QUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 15( EDT)

Relating to collaboration with the Yukon and the Northwest
Territories through the Pacific NorthWst Economic Region and
its Arctic Caucus to address commopn issues.

- MOVED SCS CSHJR 15(STA) OUT OF COMM TTEE
PREVI OUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 18

SHORT TI TLE: ALASKA PUBLI C GARDENS DAY
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) KERTTULA

01/ 18/ 11 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 7/ 11

01/ 18/ 11 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 18/ 11 (H) STA

03/ 08/ 11 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- April 5, 2011



03/ 08/ 11 (H Moved CSHB 18(STA) OQut of Cormmittee

03/ 08/ 11 (H M NUTE( STA)

03/ 09/ 11 (H) STA RPT CS(STA) NT 6DP 1AM

03/ 09/ 11 (H DP; P. W LSON, KELLER GRUENBERG,
SEATON, PETERSEN, LYNN

03/ 09/ 11 (H) AM  JOHANSEN

03/ 29/ 11 (H TRANSM TTED TO (S)

03/ 29/ 11 (H VERSI ON:  CSHB 18( STA) AM

03/ 30/ 11 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS

03/ 30/ 11 (S) STA

04/ 05/ 11 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

Bl LL: HIR 15

SHORT TITLE: SUPPORT ARCTI C CAUCUS
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) HERRON

02/ 02/ 11 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

02/ 02/ 11 (H) EDT

02/ 22/ 11 (H EDT AT 10: 15 AM BARNES 124

02/ 22/ 11 (H) Heard & Hel d

02/ 22/ 11 (H) M NUTE( EDT)

03/ 17/ 11 (H EDT AT 10: 15 AM BARNES 124

03/ 17/ 11 (H) Moved CSHIR 15(EDT) Qut of Committee

03/ 17/ 11 (H) M NUTE( EDT)

03/ 18/ 11 (H EDT RPT CS(EDT) 6DP

03/ 18/ 11 (H) DP: GARDNER, THOWPSON, OLSON, KELLER,
TUCK, HERRON

03/ 28/ 11 (H) TRANSM TTED TO (S)

03/ 28/ 11 (H) VERS| ON:  CSHIR 15( EDT)

03/ 30/ 11 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

03/ 30/ 11 (S) STA

04/ 05/ 11 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

BECKY HULTBERG, Conmm ssi oner Designee

Depart ment of Adm nistration

Juneau, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Reviewed her plans for the departnent and
answer ed questi ons.

BECKY SCHWANKE, representing herself

G ennal l en, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Asked questions for Comm ssioner Designee
Hul t ber g.

HANNAH MCCARTY, Staff to Representative Beth Kerttul a

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2- April 5, 2011



Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 18 for Representative Kerttul a,
t he sponsor.

KATHERI NE DI CRI STI NA

Ceor geson Bot ani cal Gardens

Fai r banks, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 15.

JANET HAYGENGA

Al aska Bot ani cal Garden

Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 15.

PETER FRCELI CH, Board Menber

Jensen A sen Arboretum

Juneau, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 15.

ED Bl ARSKY, Vice-Chair

Board of Directors

Jensen A sen Arboretum

Juneau, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 15.

REPRESENTATI VE BOB HERRON

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of HIR 18.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

9:02: 42 AM

CHAIR BI LL W ELECHOASKI called the Senate State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 9:02 a.m Present at the call to
order were Senators @G essel, Paskvan, Kookesh and Chair
W el echowski .

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG S)
Commi ssi oner - Departnent of Admi nistration

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI announced the first order of business would
be the confirmation hearing for Conm ssioner Designee Becky
Hul t ber g.

9:03: 37 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- April 5, 2011



BECKY HULTBERG, Comm ssi oner Desi gnee, Depart ment of
Adm nistration, said she is a |I|ifelong Al askan, born in
Anchorage and raised on the Kenai Peninsula. She has worked in
both the public and private sector, which has given her the
opportunity to develop her own managenent style. She endorses
the concept of the servant |eader, neaning the | eader serves the
peopl e who work for her. She approaches |eadership froma system
of values; treat others wth respect, act justly, wth
conpassion and integrity. Set high standards and hold people
account abl e.

9: 06: 06 AM

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG al so said it is critical to have
a healthy work/life balance. Qur work lives are a marathon, not
a sprint. She will take a collaborative approach to nanagenent,
and is interested in hearing the concerns of state enployees.
Her goals for the departnent include leaving it better than she
found it. She wll focus on efficiency and productivity. The
nore efficient, effective, and productive they are, the nore
they can help to limt the growth of governnent.

She |isted specific areas of focus: enterprise technology
services, personnel processes, and how to use technology to
enable greater efficiency in processes. The Admnistrative
System Repl acenment Project (ASRP) is a very large undertaking
and will be critical for every departnent in the state. The
final area of focus is customer service. How well we treat our
custoners inpacts how well we do our jobs. Governnent can be
i nnovative, can find creative ways to do things better, can be
effective in work, and al so cost effective.

9:10: 04 AM
SENATOR PASKVAN said the issue of the geographic pay
differenti al is inportant, and asked about her thoughts

particularly with application to Interior Al aska.

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG said she recognizes that sone
cormmunities wll see a potential negative inpact through a
freeze. She believes it was necessary to conduct the study, and
unfortunate that it hadn't been done for so long. The data are
good, and she is concerned about the inpact of inplenentation on
enpl oyees. Sone will see a pay freeze; no one sees a pay cut,
but in some cases they have delayed inplenentation of the pay
freeze for two years.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if she was aware of problens with the
data, especially in the Interior.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- April 5, 2011



COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG said she had received anecdotal
information but no specific information. She is wlling to
review any information.

SENATOR PASKVAN said a serious issue is that the study was
conpleted after large nunbers from the mlitary base were
depl oyed. This depresses the rental and real estate purchase
market. He asked if anyone wthin the admnistration had
di scussed that issue.

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG said she had not heard of it
through the departnent, but would be happy to review the
met hodol ogy to nmake sure all factors were taken into account.

9:13:11 AM

SENATOR PASKVAN said four to five thousand troops from the
Fai rbanks area were deployed while the study was being done;
this also renoved spouses and dependents from the population,
which resulted in a skewi ng of data.

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG said she wanted to see the data
and consult with the contractor before comrenting.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if she would be wlling to make that
process transparent, because the data my be there but when
there's such a significant portion of the conmunity absent, in
particular |ooking at the cost of heating a hone in Fairbanks,
it is not conparable to the cost of living in Anchorage.

9:14: 58 AM

CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI said in 2009 a study was done on geographic
differentiation; it had not been updated since 1970. He asked if
she generally thought the study was accurate.

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG answered generally, but she was
open to reviewing specific areas of concern within the study.
The length of time between studies has <created great
disparities. There wll be wnners and |osers based on that
data. You have to rely on the nethodology and believe it was
sound. She would be open and willing to take specific questions,
but overall she believes the study is valid.

9:17:13 AM

CHAI R W ELECHOWNSKI asked if the departnent plans on inplenenting
t he study.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- April 5, 2011



COWMM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG responded they are inplenenting
it bargaining unit by bargaining unit as they negotiate |abor
agreenents. For exenpt enployees, it wll be inplenented through
| egi sl ati on next session.

SENATOR  PASKVAN asked if she would consider del ayi ng
i npl enentation in the Fairbanks area.

COW SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG answered the DOA has already
negotiated inplenentation of the study for certain bargaining
units. She certainly wants to address concerns and would
consi der an adjustnent if necessary.

SENATOR PASKVAN said then you are going to proceed forward on
i naccur at e dat a.

COWMM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG replied she was not convinced at
this point that the data is inaccurate. She wanted to talk to
the contractor before nmaking that assunption.

SENATOR PASKVAN said assuming the information that the |oss of
t housands of troops and dependants was not included in the
study, wouldn't that skew the concl usions.

COW SS|I ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG answered she would need to
consult with the contractor.

9:20: 00 AM
CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI asked do you have any idea when you could get
a response to ny office.

COWM SSI ONER DESIGNEE  HULTBERG replied she would ask the
contractor right away and hopefully could conplete a response
before the end of session. If not, she would provide a tineline.

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI noted there are many concerns about the study
and he would like to work with her office to help inplenment it.
He asked her to talk about recruitnent, retention, and
retirement. In 2006 the state saw a substantial increase in
unsuccessful recruitnments, from 19 percent to 24 percent. The
nunber has increased to 31 percent in 2009. How would she
explain that?

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG asked if he was referring to the
letter provided to Senator Ellis.

CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI answer ed yes.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- April 5, 2011



9:21: 39 AM

COWMM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG said there appears to be a small
increase in percentage of no hire nmade. There could be many
reasons for this. It could be indicator of potential recruitnent
concerns, but not necessarily.

CHAIR WELECHOMNSKI noted that attachment A to the letter
contained a graph of recruitnent information.

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG said the Workplace Al aska system
is not the best for capturing data. In sonme cases we can tell no
hire was nade but we can't say why. It could be due to a hiring
freeze, a nonconpetitive appointnent of transfer or rehire, a
sel ection was not nade within 90 days, or an incunbent rescinded
his or her resignation. It is not always directly related to no
qual i fied applicant.

CHAI R WELECHOWNSKI said it |ooks like over the last three years
roughly one third of all recruitnment efforts were nodified after
the fact. He asked if she could explain that.

COM SSIONER DESIGNEE HULTBERG asked him to explain the
guesti on.

CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI said it seenms like one third is high

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE  HULTBERG answered this could be an
aberration. It could be the result of a change in closing date,
a change in scope, or a corrected error. It is difficult to say
W thout nore data. The reporting systemis not the best; it does
not indicate the reason for nodification.

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI asked if we kept data before 2008.

COW SSI ONER  DESIGNEE  HULTBERG said they went to multiple
sources to collect data. This data was pulled from ALDR, which
was inplenmented in 2008. It is not a good historical or |ong-
term record. The good news is we have a new data warehouse; the
bad news is there is no long-termrecord.

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI asked about nonresident hire; this has gone
from two percent in 2008 to nine percent in 2009. He asked if
she had any expl anati on.

COWMM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG said the state is very commtted
to hiring Al askans and creating career paths within the state

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- April 5, 2011



system Because of the poor economic clinmate in the |ower 48,
they have seen an increase in out of state applicants for nany
positions. This is not necessarily bad, because it gives a
| arger recruitnent pool.

9:28: 33 AM

CHAIR W ELECHOWSKI said there has been an increase in
nonresident hire and no-hires since losing the defined benefit
pl an. He asked if she agreed.

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG sai d because of data limtations
it is difficult to attribute nunbers to one factor. Oten
multiple factors are involved. The state does have sone data
from exit surveys, but a very small amount. Exit surveys could
do a better job. W need to do a better job in understandi ng why
people join state service and why they |eave. She believes it is
often because of the workplace culture and relationship wth
their supervisor. She is very interested in getting better
information on this subject.

CHAI R W ELECHOWNBKI said on page 4 of the letter, in answer to
guestion 19, a typical state worker would have a balance in
their retirement account after 30 years of $462,000. They have
no social security because the state does not contribute. They
have no defined benefit plan. That would be payout of |ess than
$20, 000 per year. He asked if that would be a sufficient amount
to retire on.

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG answered it is one piece of a
| arge puzzle. It depends on individual circunstances, and the
scenari o does not factor in SBS contributions. It is a difficult
guestion to speak to because it is not a conplete picture.

9:33: 30 AM
CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI asked how nmuch woul d have gone into SBS under
the current system

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE  HULTBERG answered she could get the
i nformation.

SENATOR PASKVAN said he was confused by her answer because her
response is anecdotal, not systemc. He asked if an enployee
could retire after 20 years of work considering the anount in
the state retirement system

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG responded if SBS was factored in,
we could have a npre direct conversation. State workers now

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- April 5, 2011



contribute to a Supplenental Benefits Account in lieu of socia
security. You need to consider both amounts when considering if
the retirement system The current retirement system is
fundanmental | y about who is bearing the risk.

CHAIR WELECHOANSKI noted the state did opt out of Socia
Security. Perhaps it mght be in enployees' best interest to go
back in.

COWMM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG responded this is not sonething
she has | ooked into. It would be interesting to consider as an
alternative. People probably have different feelings on the
issue. There is some confort in knowing that retirenent noney
can be self-directed, rather than relying on the faith and
credit of the federal governnment. She has not evaluated this
issue with respect to the system It would be a | arge change.

9:37:18 AM
CHAI R W ELECHOMBKI asked what the SBS contribution is.

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG answered she thought it was the
same percentage as a social security contribution would have
been.

CHAI R W ELECHOWNBKI asked if she had an idea about the nunber of
exenpt enployees in the state.

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE  HULTBERG replied it has not increased
significantly. The exenpt and partially exenpt count has been
extrenely stable over the last three years. Exenpt positions are
defined in statute, although personnel can nobve positions from
classified to partially exenpt. Exenpt service is clearly
defined by statute.

CHAIR WELECHONSKI said he understands a few departnents
continue to enploy a nunber of retired enployees in long term
servi ce.

9:39:42 AM

COWMM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG said there are several ways that
a retired state enployee can conme back. If you retire and cone
back in an existing position, you have to reverse your
retirement. Long-term nonpernanent positions can be filled by
retirees. These are positions created to fulfill a certain need
but with no specific time limt. Retire/rehire wrkers are nost
likely long term non-permanent enployees. Sone retirees cone

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 9- April 5, 2011



back as contractors. That is done through the regular
procurenent process. These are the two nost |ikely scenari os.

9:41: 40 AM
SENATOR PASKVAN asked about the concept of a 401(k). He asked if
that was intended to be a core portion of a retirenent system

COW SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG sai d she was not sure.

SENATOR PASKVAN said it was probably within her field of study,
since she has a mnor in Economcs. Wen the concept energed,
was that intended to be a part of core retirenment?

COWMM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG said in general her guess would
be it was probably intended to be supplenmental in nature. The
nature of the work force 31 years ago was very different.
Retirenent systens have evolved significantly, and the workplace
envi ronment was nuch different then. Today's workforce is nore
nmobi | e. Corporations have defaulted on pension obligations; the
wor | d econony has changed.

SENATOR PASKVAN said assuming that it was not intended to be a
core retirenent vehicle, is the defined contribution system
nodel ed on the 401(k) concept. If so, it cannot be intended as a
core retirenent vehicle.

9:44: 43 AM

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG said thirty years ago that m ght
have been the case. Looking at the workplace and the econony
today, a 401(k) is now part of a core retirenent plan.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked, "Are you a supply side thinker?"

COWMM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG answered, "That is an interesting
guestion. Not necessarily, but at the same tine | do have a
strong belief in the free market system and a strong belief that
peopl e bear sonme individual responsibility for their econonic
future.”

SENATOR PASKVAN said he was trying to understand what she thinks
the rol e of government is.

COWMM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG r esponded, fundanmental | y
governnent is different fromthe private sector. W can use the
nmodel of the private sector in sone ways, but governnment has a
different responsibility and she believes in the need for many
of the services that government provides in terns of a socia

SENATE STA COW TTEE -10- April 5, 2011



safety net. She is concerned about the fiscal health of the
federal governnent, and wonders if we are doing the appropriate
things to have a fiscally sustainable state governnent. She
bel i eves governnent plays an essential role in the well-being of
peopl e.

9:48: 40 AM
SENATOR PASKVAN asked could you expand on the governnent's role
in regulating free enterprise.

COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG answer ed governnent does have a
role, but there can be overreaching. The question is where to
draw the line. In her current job there is not nuch regulatory

function except for the Aaska Ol and Gas Conservation
Commi ssion. This plays a critical role in regulating oil
industry activity in the state; for instance, in terns of

bl owout prevention. W only need to | ook at what happened in the
@ulf of Mexico to understand this is an inportant regulatory
role.

CHAI R W ELECHONSKI said he believes public enployees should be
treated the sane as private enployees, but in Alaska they are
not. Because they have no social security, no guaranteed
pension, and only a savings account; this is probably woefully
i nadequate. Thirty years ago people talked about three |egs of
the retirenment stool; a pension, social security, and savings.
Peopl e wonder what is happening to the mddle class. There is no
social security, and no pensions. The system appears i nadequate.
W won't solve this issue today, but it is on the mnds of nmany
Al askans.

CHAIR W ELECHOWNSKI then said he wanted to talk briefly about
technol ogy. He noted an item of concern in the Senate Finance
Subcommttee was, "Allowing agencies to take full advantage of
nodern comruni cation technologies.” He said the Senate State
Affairs Commttee had an LI O video-tel econferenced in.

9:52:23 AM
CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI asked what is the outlook for establishing
sinple desktop conferencing for state enployees to neet wth
each ot her.

COW SSI ONER  DESI GNEE  HULTBERG answered she had not revi ewed
that specific question. She noted the state does have a
significant investnent in a phone system that allows video
tel econferencing. She wants to take a look at the capabilities
of that system there is an opportunity, if an investnent were

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- April 5, 2011



to be made in equipnment. She wants to highlight that technol ogy
can allow conmunication without the need to travel. The state
needs to better nmanage our travel expense. W need both
technol ogy and travel to help realize savings.

CHAIR W ELECHOABKI said there is a |lot that can be done to take
advantage of technology to increase productivity, efficiency,
and save noney. He asked what her highest priorities were.

COW SSI ONER  DESI GNEE HULTBERG answered centralization and
decentral i zation of | T. Centralization saves noney.
Decentralization provides the best custoner service. The state
has been decentralized historically. The DOA needs to |ook at
what we can do at the enterprise level to be nore efficient
Ri ght now, every departnent has its own technol ogy section. W
are not sharing expertise anong departnents. The question is how
to leverage our human resources to get better value for noney
spent. Most inportant is using technology to provide services to
t he peopl e of Al aska.

9:56: 45 AM
CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI said one person in denallen was signed up to
testify.

BECKY SCHWANKE said she had one question for M. Hultberg. She
is a biologist with the Al aska Departnment of Fish and Gane in
G enallen. She noted she had received excellent training from
DOA staff. She said Ms. Hultberg had commented earlier that she
believed in |eaving the departnent better than she found it. She
believes that geographic differential changes wll |eave nmany
offices in nmuch worse situations than they were found. She has
been | ooking at the study in depth and has received data from a
FO A request.

M5. SCHWANKE said she would appreciate explanations about the
study and the data. She asked how the cost of housing was
addressed. She had received a response from Jim Calvin, a
principal of the MDowell Goup. He said there are shortcom ngs
wth the Geodiff study, specifically that sone of the
i npl enentation nust be reevaluated by the state because it nmay
not be appropriate for certain rural areas. She said that no
enpl oyees in the Copper R ver Basin pay as little for their
housing as the study says they should. If this study is
i npl emented, they will all be looking for new jobs in the next
three years.

10: 00: 45 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- April 5, 2011



COWM SSI ONER DESI GNEE HULTBERG said she encourages those who
have concerns to submt themin witing. She needs to hear from
peopl e who have concerns and have done research thensel ves.

CHAI R W ELECHOWNSKI said it was a good discussion and asked for a
notion to forward the appoi ntnent.

SENATOR PASKVAN [noved to forward the name Becky Hultberg to the
full body for consideration].

CHAIR W ELECHOWSKI announced that w thout objection, MVs.
Hul t berg's nane woul d be forwarded to the full body.

At-ease from10:02 a.m to 10:03 a. m

HB 18- ALASKA PUBLI C GARDENS DAY

10: 03: 20 AM
CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI announced the next order of business would be
HB 18, Al aska Public Gardens Day. [CSHB 18( STA) am was before the
comittee.]

HANNAH MCCARTY, staff to Representative Beth Kerttula, said
their office was approached by a constituent about establishing
Al aska Public Gardens Day on the Saturday inmmediately before
Menorial Day each year. Alaska has three Anerican Public Garden
Associ ation nenber gardens; the Alaska Botanical Garden in
Anchorage, the UAF Georgeson Botanical Garden, and the Jensen -

O sen Arboretum in Juneau. This bill would comenorate the
state's public gardens and the role that gardens play in
pronoti ng envi ronment al st ewar dshi p, educati on, pl ant

conservation, recreation, and research. Public gardens in Al aska
play an inportant role in preserving northern latitude plants

Gardens serve the public in many ways, including tourism
recreation, and education. Public gardens have a neasurable
i npact on the quality of life in our comunities.

10: 05: 13 AM

KATHERI NE DI CRI STI NA, GCeorgeson Botanical Gardens, Fairbanks,
testified in support of HB 18. She said the public gardens in
Al aska are small regional gardens that educate Al askans. Having
a day to recognize them provides an opportunity to pronote the
exi stence of the public gardens in our communities. Public
gardens also contribute to Alaska tourism and help shape
research. One UAF research project has successfully launched a
new export project. It is inportant to designate a specific
Al aska Public Gardens Day, separate from National Public Gardens

SENATE STA COW TTEE -13- April 5, 2011



Day, due to seasonal differences. W live in a unique place
whi ch shoul d be recogni zed and cel ebr at ed.

10: 08: 22 AM

JANET HAYGENGA, Al aska Botani cal Garden, Anchorage, testified in
support of HB 18. She said gardening is one of the fastest
growi ng segnents of tourismin Alaska. Tourist operators want to
establish excursions to the garden. It also provides a workforce
site for youth and adults in transition, as well as educational

opportunities for school chi | dren. Over 6,000 children
participate. It provides educational opportunities for adults as
well. Public gardens enrich the quality of life in Al aska;
passage of this bill will give people a free day at the gardens.
10:11: 01 AM

PETER FRCELI CH, Board Menber, Jensen-d sen Arboretum testified
in support of HB 18. He said he supports what Representative
Kerttula said in the sponsor statenment, and also wants to invite
| egislators and their staff to visit the arboretum at Mle 23
d aci er H ghway.

ED BI ARSKY, Vi ce-chair, Board of Directors, Jensen-d sen
Arboretum said public garden days in general are beneficial for
Al aska. Landscapi ng businesses help the l|ocal people and | ocal
econony. Public gardens show people what can be grown in their
| ocal area, so there is an economc benefit separate from the
tourism industry. It can be spiritually as well as financially
beneficial to visit the gardens. This is inportant for Al aska.

10: 14: 23 AM
CHAIR W ELECHOWNSKI closed public testinony and asked for a
notion to nove the bill.

SENATOR PASKVAN noved to report CS for HB 18, version I.A from
commttee with individual recommendations and attached zero
fiscal note(s).

CHAIR W ELECHOASKI  announced that w thout objection, CSHB
18(STA)am noved from the Senate State Affairs Standing
Commi ttee.

At -ease from10:15 a.m to 10:16 a.m

HIR 15- SUPPCORT ARCTI C CAUCUS

10:16: 09 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- April 5, 2011



CHAI R W ELECHOWNSKI announced the next order of busi ness woul d be
HIR 15, Support Arctic Caucus. [CSHIR 15(EDT) was before the
committee.]

REPRESENTATI VE BOB HERRON, sponsor of HIJR 15, stated that the
resol ution encourages the Al aska Legislature to collaborate with
the Yukon and Northwest Territories through the Pacific
Nort hwest Economic Region and the Arctic Caucus to address
common needs.

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON asked the committee to consider a

t echni cal anmendnent to replace "Honorable" with "Right
Honour abl e on page 3, line 14 and other places throughout the
bill.

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI nmoved [ Conceptual Amendnent 1] and objection
for discussion.

Page 3, line 14, delete "Honorable"

I nsert "Ri ght Honourabl e"

Change the spelling of "Honorable" to
"Honour abl e" throughout the bill.

CHAIR WELECHOANSKI renoved his objection. Seeing no further
objection, he announced that |[Conceptual Anmendnent 1] is
adopt ed.

10: 19: 10 AM

CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI said this is a wrthy piece of |egislation
There are trenendous resources in the Arctic. Many people forget
that this is an Arctic nation; it is inportant to assert this.
He opened the hearing to public testinony.

CHAIR WELECHOANSKI closed public testinony and seeing no
guestions or discussion, he asked the will of the commttee.

SENATOR PASKVAN noved to report the Senate CS for CSHIR 15,
[version | as anended,] wth individual recomendations and
attached zero fiscal note(s).

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI announced that w thout objection, SCS CSHIR
15(STA)am noved fromthe Senate State Affairs Standing Conmttee

10: 20: 57 AM
There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Chair W el echowski adjourned the neeting at 10:20 a. m

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 15- April 5, 2011



